Township of Union Public Schoolds

HOLD HARMLESS AGREEMENT

1. The applicant agrees and understands that the Township of Union Board of
Education carries insurance covering its legal liability. The Township of Union
Board of Education assumes no liability of the Applicant or of the participants or
invitees of the applicant. The applicant further agrees that the Township of Union
Board of Education assumes no responsibility for damages and/or theft of property
that may arise out of permitted use of its facility.

2. The applicant agrees to indemnify the Township of Union Board of Education and
save it harmless from and against any and all claims, actions, damages, liability and
expense which includes, but not limited to, attorneys’ fees in connection with loss
of life, personal injury and/or damage to property arising from or out of the
occupancy or use by the applicant of the Township of Union Board of Education’s

facility occasioned, wholly or in part, by any act of omission of the applicant, its
agents, contractors, subcontractors, employees, representatives or invitees.
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21125, 3:03 PM Township of Union Schools Mail - Fwd: Twp- Union Public School

Diane Cappiello <dcappiello@twpunionschools.org>

Fwd: Twp- Union Public School

1 message

Marissa McKenzie <mmckenzie@twpunionschools.org> Fri, Feb 7, 2025 at 3:00 PM
To: Diane Cappiello <dcappiello@twpunionschools.org>

Updated request for the board agenda.

Mavviggon €. M&K%ﬂ

Assistant Stperidendent of Busitess Operations
Township of Union Pubdic Schools
- mimckenzie@bwpunicnschoolsorg
862438053 callftext
855 Lehigh Avenue Union, NJ 07083

it 50 St 1

---------- Forwarded message --—----—

From: Tonya Breland <tonya@tonyabreland.com>

Date: Fri, Feb 7, 2025 at 2:58 PM

Subject: Re: Twp- Union Public School

To: mmekenzie@twpunlonschools.org <mmekenzie@twpunionschools.org>

The dates we are requesting are Saturday March 29, 2025 or April 5, 2025.

On Fri, Feb 7, 2025 at 2:55 PM Tonya Breland <tonya@tonyabreland.com> wrote:
. Good afternoon,

The National Coalition of 100 Black Women, Inc., Central New Jersey Chapter is requesting the use of Union High
School auditorium and library for a special program.

Please advise. Thank you for your attention fo this matter.

Sincerely,

. Tonya Breland, President of NCBW - CNJ

On Fri, Feb 7, 2025 at 12:56 PM Tonya Breland <tonya@tonyabreland.com> wrote:
- Forwarded message «wwwe-
. From: Tonya Breland <ionya@tonyabreland.com>
. Date: Fri, Feb 7, 2025, 12:50 PM

- Subject: Twp- Union Public School
. To: mmckenzie@twpunionschocls.org <mmckenzie@iwpunionschools.org>
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